JOSEPH MISSIE EXPERIENCED ENGLISH TO FRENCH TRANSLATOR

CONTACT

242069713886

josephmissie0@gmail.com

2 72 Nanga street , Pointe -noire

CERTIFICATION

Alison online courses

Diploma in English; C1 Level

I studied online courses in english and otained a certificate in English . C1 Level

American Embassy in Congo Brazzaville
TOEFL: Test of English as a Foreign Language

I studied English and passed a TOEFL test with success .

EDUCATION

1993-1997

MARIEN NGOUABI UNIVERSITY

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN GEOLOGY

1990 - 1993

CHAMINADE GRAMMAR SCHOOL

Baccalaureat D, option. Biology

SKILLS

English to French translation

content writing

French Proofreading

English Grammar

French Grammar

LANGUAGE

French: Native

• English: Fluent

• Portuguese: Basic

SUMMARY

With over 7 years of dynamic and passionate experience as a freelance English to French Translator hailing from a french speaking country, I have dedicated my expertise to the realm of translation. My journey led me to become a key contributor at the renowned English to French translation agency, at Georges Washington Institute " in my country, My scope of translation encompasses a diverse array, spanning from books, e-books, articles, and blogs to product descriptions, menus, surveys, manuals, website content, apps, and beyond, all meticulously rendered into flawless French.

EXPERIENCE

MAR 2020 - PRESENT

Translator English and French /SEO content writer Work as a Part-time freelancer

I have been working for almost 2 years as SEO content writer and English to
French Translator on many freelancing platforms. I wrote many articles for blogs
in beauty industry, e-commerce shops and website articles in different subjects.

Oct 2018 - Present

Load controller Supervisor

- Congo Handling SA, Specialized on providing Aviation services
- Providing accurate weight and balance documents for the aircraft, I met multiples
 crew teams from around the World with various background and different
 nationalities. As a Supervisor I have to lead meeting, writing report to my Ground
 Operations manager for my team.

SEP 2016 - SEP 2018 (2 YEARS)

Engilsh French Translator and Interpreter

I worked for 02 years as an Interpreter -Translator in a project entitled "Eradication of sleeping sickness" with the NGO "medecins sans frontières holland", where I acquired experience in the translation of various documents and live interpretating.

Sep 2011 - Nov 2017 (6 years, 2 months)

English and French Teacher and Translator

I worked for more than 6 years as an English /French teacher and translator at
"Georges Washington Institute". I taught English and french Grammar to
students of the Institute. During the same period I worked on many projects as
a translator from English to French and vice versa.